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JACKSONVILLE ROAD SLOPE STABILIZATION 
Colrain, Massachusetts 

 

 
 

ADDENDUM 2 – JULY 22, 2024 
INVITATION FOR BIDS 2024-2135 

 
Bids due July 29, 2024 at 2pm 

CONTACT INFORMATION:       AWARDING AUTHORITY: 

ANDREA WOODS        TOWN OF COLRAIN, MA 

PROCUREMENT DEPT    

FRANKLIN REGIONAL COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS 

12 Olive Street, Suite 2 
Greenfield, MA  01301                 email:  awoods@frcog.org        bid docs available at http://frcog.org/bids   
 

 
Engineering Plans and Specifications by: 

BSC Group 
803 Summer Street 
Third Floor 
Boston, MA 02127 
 

 

http://frcog.org/bids


 

ADDENDUM 2 Colrain Jacksonville Road Slope Stabilization   Page 2 
 

ADDENDUM 2 - INVITATION FOR BIDS 

TOWN OF COLRAIN – JACKSONVILLE ROAD SLOPE STABILIZATION 

FRCOG IFB 2024-2135 

 

1.  RFI Questions received.  Answers are in italics 
  

1. Many of the answers to questions regarding the drastically changed conditions read “The existing 
condition could be observed at the site meeting held on 7/9/2024.  The contractor may take site 
measurements to confirm their quantities and bid accordingly.” The entirety of the site, being the 
washed away slope, is currently pitched to the river greater than a 1:1 slope and resembles unstable 
soils with loose boulders. Is it recommended that contractors attempt to traverse this slope in order 
to detail the changed conditions? Is there access to the river below via public property? 
 

The contractor's means and methods to obtain information are at their discretion. 

 The existing bid documents do not appear to contain any plan sheets? Answer to Question #3 
references plan sheets. Please provide plan sheets with the bid package as the download from the 
FRCOG website only has the IFB and Addendum #1.  Retracted by contractor as they had not 
downloaded the plans. 
  

2. In regards to Q&A #13. Please provide a quantity of Bituminous Concrete to be removed from the 
river as site conditions do not allow measurements to be taken without investigation via 
mechanical equipment. With the material being underwater, much is washed over with silts/sand 
and is unseen.  
 
All bituminous concrete to be removed is considered part of Item 120. 

  
3. In regards to Q&A #14, for equal bidding purposes. Will the Town allow trimming to be 

performed?   
 

Trimming is at the discretion of the town.  The contractor and the town would need to perform a 
site walk and agree to any trimming. 

  
4. All contractors at the site walk strongly recommended following MassDOT guidelines for 

measurement and payment of the provided quantities. This would assist all parties involved by 
helping the Town of Colrain to avoid receiving inflated bids that may be well beyond their 
available budget. It appears the contract will remain as posted. Please confirm that contractors are 
to bid “at risk” with no available payment being made for actual performed quantities that run over 
what is specified. Including but not limited to items 120 Earth Excavation, 120.2 Slope 
Stabilization and its subsections, 144 Rock Excavation, 816.81 Temporary Traffic Control, 991.1 
Control of Water.  
 

The bid items are to remain as listed. 
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5. Will the Contractor be allowed to temporarily widen the west side of the roadway to shift traffic 

away from the slope stabilization construction activities?  

 
Temporarily widening the road would be at the Town’s discretion.  Detailed plans and a 
submission would be required to evaluate a proposed widening.  All costs associated with a 
proposed widening would be at the contractor’s expense, including any survey, environmental 
permitting, and right of way determination, and the contract completion date will not be modified.  
The existing town right of way for the west side of the road has not been determined/confirmed. 
 

6. Item 816.81 in the specifications states: “If the selected contractor decides to continue renting the 
current Temporary Traffic Control Signals from the same provider, the town shall be removed 
from all agreements and the contractor will assume full responsibility with no liability for the 
town.” Can the Town provide a copy of the current rental agreement? 
 
See the copy of Town’s rental agreement. 
 

7. Can the Town provide the current hourly rate for a police detail? 
 
The Town’s detail rate is $57.00/hour. 
 

8. Are there any types of erosion/sediment controls that need to be installed across the bottom of the 
proposed slope while the Contractor excavates down for the temp work pad, before the water 
control is installed?  The Plan & Profile page in the contract drawings (sheet 1 of 7) shows 
sediment control barrier coming down the slopes and tying into the sand bag water control, 
however, the water control won’t be installed until the after the excavation for the temporary work 
pad has been completed.  Please clarify if additional erosion/sediment controls are needed. 
 
The contractor shall take necessary precautions to prevent additional material from entering the 
river. The contractor should install sediment control barrier across the bottom of the slope. 
 

9. Is there any information available related to the type of utilities running overhead (communication, 
electrical, etc), voltage (if electrical), and elevation of the lines? 
 
The following information was provided by the Town after inquiry to the utility:  There are four 
wires on the pole, top to bottom: Electrical (primary), neutral, broadband and phone 
The highest elevation is 35 ft, that’s the top line, the primary, which has 7,970 volts. The neutral is 
5 and ½ feet lower at 29.5 ft elevation.  
Pole identifier: Eversource pole #36-51; Verizon pole #58 
Eversource recommends that the contractor contact Verizon ASAP to determine if they will need to 
protect the pole (or associated lines) in any way. Verizon can take time to respond.  
 

10. Regarding the on-site traffic signals:  The project’s special provisions listed preemption and 
remote monitoring.  The preemption is for emergency vehicles to be able to trigger the light to turn 
green.  Remote monitoring would inform the town/contractor if the light is not working.  Because 
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the existing system in place is satisfactory to the town, the specification in the bid is changed as 
follows:   

 
The project requirement for preemption and remote monitoring is removed.  The Town’s 
agreement in place at the present time is attached For Information Only.  Bidder must do their 
own research. 

 

12. I am trying to determine if there are any DWMBE Goals regarding the use of 
Disadvantaged/Minority/Women owned Businesses.   For government projects we are often 
required to provide a list of subcontractors that we plan to use to meet certain percentages (dollar 
values) of the total bid. Usually, 3-5 days after bid, low bidders are required to send in Schedules 
of Participation and Letters of Intent from these Subs.  

 
The project does not require that DWMBE goals be met. 

 

 

ALL OTHER PROVISIONS OF THE INVITATION FOR BIDS REMAIN UNCHANGED.  
PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE ADDENDUM 2 ON THE BID FORM 

 

Andrea Woods on behalf of the Town of Colrain 

Franklin Regional Council of Governments 

July 22, 2024 

 

 
Attachment:  Traffic Equipment Contract re: question 11. 
 
  



FOR INFORMATION ONLY.   BIDDER TO MAKE THEIR BID BASED ON THEIR OWN RESEARCH
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